

Message

From: Sandy Rivard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A065C117A6FD48A79A3FE19898326B54-SANDY RIVAR]
Sent: 2017-06-30 12:23:00 PM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: RE: Learn-Electricity Pricing for Residential and Small Business has been updated

Ok thanks.

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: June 30, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Sandy Rivard
Subject: RE: Learn-Electricity Pricing for Residential and Small Business has been updated

In my opinion, the FHP angle of GA is missing on those pages. It should at least be referenced as we're doing on other GA pages.

I'm going to call Jeannette to understand the requirement, so I'll let you know what she says.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Longmoore | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769

From: Sandy Rivard
Sent: June 30, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Kate Longmoore
Subject: RE: Learn-Electricity Pricing for Residential and Small Business has been updated

I am just back in the office today and by myself so I'm just dealing with GA estimates page and RPP updates today so I'm not sure what other updates will be made next week. I am confused as to who would approve changes to the other pages. Have you drafted any? If you follow up with Jeannette, please include me.

Thanks,
Sandy

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: June 30, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Sandy Rivard
Subject: RE: Learn-Electricity Pricing for Residential and Small Business has been updated

Thanks Sandy,

Did we decide not to put anything about FHP on these pages? I just want to understand the rationale

<http://www.ieso.ca/en/power-data/price-overview/global-adjustment> and
<http://www.ieso.ca/en/learn/electricity-pricing/what-is-global-adjustment> and this backgrounder
<http://www.ieso.ca/-/media/files/ieso/document-library/global-adjustment/understanding-global-adjustment.pdf?la=en>

Also – I'd like to better understand what our requirement is in terms of reporting the amount of the variance we're selling to OPG Trust. Do you know? Or shall I follow up with Jeannette? With that, I also want to know if we should be describing our role in administering this, as it will be a significant amount of money. Have you already had these conversations with Settlements?

Kate

Kate Longmoore | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769

From: Sandy Rivard
Sent: June 30, 2017 11:57 AM
To: IESO Customer Relations
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Web Publishing; Nicole Hynum; Kate Longmoore
Subject: Learn-Electricity Pricing for Residential and Small Business has been updated

To include new TOU effective July 1, 2017, as well wording around OFHP has been added. Please advise if changes are required.

<http://www.ieso.ca/en/learn/electricity-pricing/for-residents-and-small-businesses>

<http://www.ieso.ca/en/power-data/price-overview/time-of-use-rates>

GA modifier and language will be added to Class B pages this afternoon when 1st estimate is posted.

Thanks,
Sandy

Sandy Rivard | Communications Advisor
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6125
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)